
EMERYVILLE CITY PLANNING COMNMISSION
ACTION RECAP

REGULAR MEETING
JULY 25,2013

I. CONVENE, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairperson Vanessa Kuemmerle.
Commissioners present: Lawrence Cardoza, Sean Moss, Kairee Tann, Gail Donaldson,
and John Scheuerman. Commissioner Steven Steinberg had an excused absence.

II. PUBLIC COMMENT

Emeryville residents Brian Carver and Brian Donahue asked the Commission if they
would break up' the discussion into parts for the ECCL project and allow the speakers
five minutes to speak about each particular section rather than summarize the entire
project at one time.

III. ACTION RECAP - June 27, 2013

A motion was made to approve the Action Recap.

Moved:
Seconded:
Vote:

Cardoza
Scheuerman
Ayes: Donaldson, Moss, Scheuerman, Cardoza, Kuemmerle
Abstained: Tann
Absent: Steinberg

IV. DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Director Bryant reported that, after holding interviews of 13 Planning Commission
applicants on July 2 and July 16, the City Council reappointed Commissioner
Kuemmerle and appointed new Commissioners Steven Keller and Brad Gunkel to
replace Commissioners Scheuerman and Steinberg, who did not seek reappointment.

Director Bryant reported on other actions of the City Council at their July meetings. He
noted that there will be a community meeting regarding development proposals for the
City's affordable housing project at 3706 San Pablo Avenue on Thursday, August 15, at
6:30 p.m. in the City Council Chambers.

V. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Western Institute for Social Research Use at Vue 46 (UPOO-18/DROO-29) - Zoning
Compliance Review for a Colleges and Trade Schools use in the ground floor of the
Vue 46 residential development, pursuant to the Conditions of Approval of the project.
The use would occupy the storefront at 1001A 46th Street, Unit C161A and would
include an Internet Cafe that would be open to the public midday Monday through



Planning Commission Meeting
Action Recap- July 25, 2013
Page2 of 4

Friday. CEQA Status: This project is exempt from environmental review under State
CEQA Guidelines Section 15301 which applies to minor alterations to existing facilities

General Plan and Zoning Designation: Medium Density Residential (RM). (Applicant:
John Bilorusky, Western Institute for Social Research) (Owner: 46th Street Lofts
Property LLC) (APN: 49-1553-1)

Assistant Planner, Arly Cassidy presented the staff report with the staff's
recommendation for approval.

The applicant, John Bilorusky, spoke briefly.

The public hearing was opened.

Emeryville resident, Ken Bukowski, said the proposed hours of operation of 9 to 9
seems a little early. He suggested the hours of operation should be 10 to 9.

The public hearing was closed.

A motion was made to approve the project.

Motion:
Seconded:
Vote:

Kuemmerle
Donaldson
Ayes: Kuemmerle, Donaldson, Moss, Tann, Cardoza, Scheuerman
Absent: Steinberg

B. Emeryville Center of Community Life (ECCL) (UPDR12-001) - A Conditional Use
Permit and Design Review to redevelop the Emery Secondary School site to
accommodate an approximately 129,805 square foot multi-story multi-use facility on a
site of about 7.7 acres bounded by San Pablo Avenue on the east, 47th Street on the
south, 53rd Street on the north, and Emery Bay Village on the west. The campus will
co-locate the elementary and secondary schools and accommodate the City's
community services and recreation programs, and will be operated jointly by the
Emery Unified School District and the City of Emeryville. The project also includes a
Conditional Use Permit for height over 30 feet and a Tree Removal Permit to remove
20 existing street trees along 4ih Street. CEQA Status: A draft Mitigated Negative
Declaration was published by the Emery Unified School District as lead agency on
June 11, 2013, and the 30-day public review and comment period ended on July 11,
2013. General Plan Designation: Public/Neighborhood Retail Overlay; Zoning
Districts: Public (P)/Pedestrian Priority Overlay (PP)/Neighborhood Retail Overlay
(NR). (Owners/Applicants: Emery Unified School District/City of Emeryville) (APN: 13
1182-5-3, -8-4, and 23-4; 49-1181-1, 49-1182-15-8)

Commissioner Tann was recused due to a possible conflict of interest.

Planning Director, Bryant clarified what discretionary actions were before the
Commission for discussion.



Planning Commission Meeting
Action Recap- July 25, 2013
Page3 of4

Senior Planner, Miroo Desai, made the staff presentation. Staff recommended
approval.

There was a short break at 8:51 and the meeting resumed at 8:59.

The public hearing was opened.

Resident, Ken Bukowski, said property owners should be notified and expressed
several concerns with the project.

Resident, Brian Carver, expressed concerns with safety issues with dropping off and
picking up the children and the lack of a crossing guard. He suggested the Bike Path
be dealt with now.

. Resident, Judy Timmel, expressed a desire for more bike parking and concern about
safety of drop-off on a bicycle boulevard. She said the pool and track should be built
to accommodate the bike path.

Resident, Brian Donahue, said the removal of the bike path is not respecting the
General Plan. He suggested making solar panels a condition of approval. He also
expressed safety concerns with the proposed round-about.

Resident Kairee Tann read excerpts from a letter she and her husband, John Tann,
had sent to the City regarding this project. She expressed their concerns regarding
traffic, parking and vehicle emissions and suggested this item be postponed until these
issues are studied further and real solutions implemented in the form of Conditions of
Approvals.

Resident, Jac Asher, commented on some of the issues she had written about in her
letter to the City. She also expressed concerns with the strain in the meaning of
"intent" in the staff report referring to the General Plan. Also her concerns included
parking, safety, the bike path and the play structures for the children. She urged the
Commission not to approve this project until these issues had been resolved.

The public hearing was closed.

Planning Director Bryant said he wanted to clarify the language regarding "intent" of
the General Plan. The General Plan is qualitative. "Intent" refers to the Design
Guidelines. He also stated the City Council had passed resolutions exempting ECCL
from the Public Art and LEED building requirements. .

The Commission discussed the Mitigated Negative Declaration, including safety issues
on 53rd Street and traffic concerns.

A motion was made to approve the Mitigated Negative Declaration.

Motion: Cardoza
Seconded: Scheuerman
Vote: Ayes: Moss, Cardoza, Donaldson, Scheuerman



Planning Commission Meeting
Action Recap - July 25,2013
Page 4of4

Noes: Kuemmerle
Rescused: Tann
Absent: Steinberg

The Commission deliberated at length about the project. Commissioners
indicated support for the tree removal permit and parking reduction. Regarding
the height increase, which requires bonus points for public benefits, concern was
expressed that, because of the design of the "Community Commons", the project
as designed does not provide sufficient public benefits to justify the height
increase. Concern was also expressed that the Greenway design along 53rd

Street was inadequate, and that the design did not accommodate a pedestrian
and bicycle path as called for in the General Plan. The Commission listed a
number of modifications and additions to the conditions of approval that they
would like to see added.

Director Bryant suggested that a couple of the Commissioners form a sub
committee to work with the applicant on these issues in the interim to help them
move forward and continue this item to the August 22r1d meeting.

Commissioners Tann and Moss agreed to work with the applicant to help resolve
these issues.

A motion was made to continue this project to the August 22, 2013 meeting.

Moved:
Seconded:
Vote:

Moss
Kuemmerle
Ayes: Moss, Kuemmerle, Cardoza, Donaldson, Schuerman
Recused: Tann
Absent: Steinberg

VI. COMMISSIONERS COMMENTS - None

VII. ADJOURNMENT - 11 :05 p.m.

THE NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING WILL BE HELD ON THURSDAY, AUGUST 22, 2013 AT
6:30 P.M. IN THE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 1333 PARK AVENUE,
EMERYVILLE, CA 94608.


